From: Debra M. Butchart

To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 24-045) I-Beam Bracing During Slab Pours
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:44:24 PM

The EPG has been updated as described below:

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for all plans not yet

submitted to Design.

(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of

implementation for any particular job.)

Revision Date

Items Revised

Description of Change

May 2025 EPG:
751.50
Bridge Standard
Drawings:
NA

MicroStation Cells:

NA

Std. Specifications:

NA

Standard Plans:
NA

Bridge Special
Provisions:
NA

Standard note H6.20 is specified for redecks where
exterior steel I-beams typically require additional
restraint from torsional forces during the slab pour.
The same concept is applicable for new slab bridges
that use steel I-beams (e.g., SDCL projects). Guidance
has been added to EPG 751.50 to direct the user to
standard note H6.20 for new I-beam bridges.

Follow links above for more information (internal only).

Debra (Debble) Butchart
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